

Annual Meeting of the AMCA's Classic Scrambles Clubs
19th November 2016 – 10:30am to be held at AMCA Office in Cannock.

AGENDA

Meeting to be chaired by AMCA Chairman, Don Green.

Invited to attend: All Classic Scrambles Clubs, MEP Members and ECMO Representatives.

Voting: One Vote per Club.

1. Notes of the previous meeting held on 21st November 2015 to be approved.

PROPOSED: LLANTHONY

SECONDED: NORTHAMPTON

ACCEPTED

2. Matters arising from previous notes not included on this agenda.

NONE

3. NEW BUSINESS

- 3.1 **ACORNS**

We would like to discuss the minimum age limit for classic riders.

THIS ITEM WAS WITHDRAWN BY THE CLUB

- 3.2 **NARBERTH**

Some riders are not using the colour number plates relevant to their class of machine, this causes a problem when Championship points are at stake

THE MEETING AGREED THAT THE COLOURS WERE ALREADY IN THE RULEBOOK, AN ERROR WAS NOTED FOR TWINSHOCKS THE RULE SHOULD BE BLACK NUMBERS ON YELLOW PLATES. THIS WAS CORRECTED IN THE RULEBOOK.

- 3.3 **CUMBRIA CLASSIC**

Online entries, the club used the AMCA's online entry system for both its scrambles in 2016, discuss the opportunity for other clubs?

S. HARVEY AND S. POTTS SAID THAT THIS FACILITY WAS AVAILABLE TO ALL CLUBS, CONTACT THE OFFICE IF YOUR CLUB IS INTERESTED

- 3.4 **MEP BUSINESS**

A meeting of the MEP took place on 24th October 2016 with eight members of the panel present.

The notes of the meeting have been circulated with this agenda along with three documents which have been put together by the panel for acceptance at this meeting.

The three documents are:

- *New Sidecar Rule Proposal (put forward by Andy Carter, Welsh Sidecar Coordinator, document has the support of the M.E.P.)*

PROPOSED: MID WALES

SECONDED: NARBERTH

ACCEPTED

- *Proposed Method of Suspension Measurement for Classic MX Machines*

PROPOSED: LLANTHONY

SECONDED: NORTH DEVON

ACCEPTED

- *Acceptable Pre 68 machines list*

PROPOSED: MORTIMER

SECONDED: BATH

ACCEPTED

The panel ask that the clubs attending the Classic Fixtures meeting consider adoption of the three documents above in order that they be incorporated into the Classic Rulebook.

ACCEPTED

Pre-race inspections (Rule book page 8) – it was agreed by the M.E.P. that all clubs should be carrying out the P.R.I. as per the rulebook and it was suggested that this be reinforced at today's meeting.

THE MEETINGS WAS REMINDED OF THE RULE

Spot checks – the panel agreed that in order for spot-checks to be effective they need to be random and carried out. It is the intention of the M.E.P. to carry out spot-checks during the 2017 season.

FOR INFORMATION.

Membership of the Machine Eligibility Panel – two new volunteers have stepped forward to represent the interest of Classic Sidecars, Andy Carter and Shaun Mallows. They seek the approval of this meeting to join the panel.

PROPOSED: MID WALES

SECONDED: ROSS ON WYE

ACCEPTED

3.5 AMCA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Consider the compulsory use of paramedics at Classic MX Events

PROPOSED: BATH

SECONDED: NORTH DEVON

ACCEPTED

4. REPORTS – NATIONAL & ECMO CHAMPIONSHIPS REPORT

UPDATE FROM DAVE GITTINS, EMMA PARTINGTON & PAUL PROSSER ON THE 2016 SEASON

A REPORT WAS GIVEN BY THOSE NAME ABOVE ON THE RESPECTIVE SEASONS, A DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE ON THE ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES OF ENGLAND AND WALES ON THE ECMO BOARD. IT WAS AGREED TO HAVE A VOTE AT THIS MEETING ON THE ELECTED REPRESENTATIVE.

ENGLAND

**JOHN DOWSE WAS NOMINATED AS ENGLAND REP BY MORTIMER, SECONDED BY ROSS ON WYE
ELECTED UNOPPOSED**

WALES

**MALCOLM HERBERT WAS NOMIATED AS WALES REP BY TEIFISIDE, SECONDED BY MID WALES
ELECTED UNOPPOSED**

5. FIXTURES

THE FIXTURES WERE COMPILED.

MEETING CLOSED AT 12:30.